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Proel détablissement dun lieu denfolissement

technique & Danford Lake
Alleyn-et-Cawood 6212-03-112
March 27, 2007
Mr. Pierre-Louis Lafleur
COURRIER RECOMMANDE

Re: Environmental management committee

Bonjour Monsieur Lafleur,

The Environmental management committee hag been referred to a number of times in the impact studies on
the Danford Lake LET released by Le Ministére de I'Environnement et du development durable on

February 6™, 2007,

As I did not get a reply to my letter of May 15, 2006 and in order to better understand the role of the EMC
and its mandate in the community of Danford Lake, I would like to request a second time a copy of the

following :

¥ The mission statement of the EMC
#  The names of the board members and their positions on the EMC
#  Copies of the minutes of all the meetings to date

1 look forward to receiving this information in the near future,

Yours truly,

Denise Larocque-Renaud

cc: Maire Joseph Squitti et les conseillers - Municipalité de Alleyn & Cawood
LDC
Monsieur Claude Béchard, Ministre de I'Environnement
Madame Nathalie Normandeau, Ministre des Affaires municipales
Monsieur Michael McCranck, préfet MRC Pontiac
CADM
Madame Charlotte L’ Ecuyer. députée du Pontiac
Madame Danille Hawey, BAPE



